
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 29, TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST 
 
1) ON PAGE 301 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE 

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 30" X 12" 
X 4" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11. 

 THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 40.00 CHAINS EAST TO THE 18” X 14” X 3’ LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4 

CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 20 & 29-16-11 
2) 57.31 CHAINS EAST TO THE 20” X 11” X 6” LIMESTONE THEY SET ON THE EAST 

BOUNDARY OF THE KANSAS INDIAN RESERVATION 
3) 79.61 CHAINS EAST TO THE 25” X 11” X 4” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 

CORNER TO SECTIONS 20, 21 28 & 29-16-11   
 
2) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “C” ON PAGE 207 DATED MAY 6-9, 1878 ORDERED BY GARRETT De BAUN 
AND A. L. SANDERS TO SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-11, SAID 
THAT HE FOUND THE STONE LYING AROUND LOOSE ON THE GROUND AT THE 
CORNER COMMON TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY. HE DETERMINED THAT THIS CORNER WAS LOST.  HE RESET THE 
ORIGINAL STONE FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 29-16-
11 AT THE PROLONGATION OF THE LINE THROUGH THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 
SECTION 29-16-11 AND THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 29-16-11, WITH THE 
PROLONGATION OF THE LINE THROUGH THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 
30-16-11 AND THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11.  HE NOTED THAT THE 
LOCATION COMES IN A PLOWED FIELD “VERY NEAR THE ORIGINAL LOCATION”. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 161 RODS, 21 LINKS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 

CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 
2) 80 RODS, 4-1/2 LINKS SOUTH TO THE 5” X 5” X 2’ STONE HE SET FOR THE 

PERMANENT MIDDLE POINT ON THE WEST LINE  OF THE NW1/4 OF SEC. 29-16-11 
3) 160 RODS, 9 LINKS SOUTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 29-16-11 
4) 78 RODS, 23-1/2 LINKS EAST TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE MIDDLE POINT ON 

THE NORTH LINE OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-11 
5) 157 RODS, 22 LINKS EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER 

OF SECTION 29-16-11 
 
3) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, BY FRANK P. MACLEMAN, 

DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY 
BOOK “C” ON PAGE 208 DATED MAY 7-9, 1878 ORDERED BY J. K. PETERMAN AND 
HENRY HAAS TO SUBDIVIDE THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 19-16-11 AND THE 
NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 20-16-11, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19 ON THIS PERMANENT SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 161 RODS, 11.6 LINKS NORTH TO THE STONE HE SET FOR THE PERMANENT 

EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
2) 324 RODS, 23.2 LINKS NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
3) 161 RODS, 21 LINKS WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTH 1/4 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
 
4) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 79 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 318 TO 320 
PETITIONED BY JOHN T. HYDE AND OTHERS FOR TWO COUNTY ROADS IN 
TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 223 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] 
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THAT HE SURVEYED ON SEPTEMBER 15, 1880, WAS ESTABLISHED AS 40 FOOT WIDE 
EAST-WEST ROADS AND 60 FOOT WIDE NORTH-SOUTH ROADS ON OCTOBER 5, 
1880, AND WAS RECORDED ON OCTOBER 12, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY 
CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 19-16-11 TO COMMENCE THE FIRST ROAD OF THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE EAST 1/4 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11; THEN CONTINUES EAST ON THE 1/2 SECTION 
LINE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-
16-11; THEN CONTINUES NORTH ON THE 1/2/4 SECTION LINE TO INTERSECT THE 
SANTA FE ROAD FOR THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

 
5) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY 

RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE RIGHT SIDE PAGE 189 DATED 
SEPTEMBER 15, 1880, FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11, APPARENTLY 
FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-19-11 TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) THE FIRST ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE EAST 1/4 

CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11; THEN CONTINUES EAST ON THE 1/2 SECTION 
LINE TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE W1/2 OF THE SW1/4 OF SECTION 20-
16-11; THEN CONTINUES NORTH ON THE 1/2/4 SECTION LINE TO INTERSECT THE 
SANTA FE ROAD FOR THE TERMINUS OF THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

 
6) J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR 

ROAD NUMBER 52 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “A-1” ON PAGES 210 TO 212 
PETITIONED BY A. L. SAUNDERS AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 
16-11 [PACKET 129 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE 
SURVEYED ON OCTOBER 11, 1879, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD 
ON JANUARY 7, 1880, AND WAS RECORDED ON JANUARY 19, 1880 BY WILLIAM F. 
EWING, COUNTY CLERK,  APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE NORTHWEST 
CORNER OF SECTION 29-16-11 ON THE FIRST ROAD ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO INTERSECT THE 

AMERICUS AND ALLEN ROAD AT 5,331’ EAST OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11 AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD 
SURVEY 

2) THIS FIRST ROAD EXTENDS WEST TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE STONE 
HE FOUND OR SET AT THE W1/2 OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11; THEN 
TURNS SOUTH FOR 5,280’ TO A POINT 80 RODS WEST OF THE NORTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 31-16-11 TO COMMENCE THIS FIRST ROAD   

 
6) C. H. RICE, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED IN 

SURVEY BOOK "F" ON PAGE 27 DATED AUGUST 22 & 31, 1882, FOR A ROAD IN 
TOWNSHIP 16, RANGE 11 FOR M. HAAS, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, SAID THAT HE 
FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 ON THIS 
ROAD SURVEY.  THERE IS NO WIDTH RECORDED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 40.33 CHAINS EAST TO 

THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY  

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 27.48 CHAINS TO A 
DEVIATION TO THE NORTH DUE TO ALLEN CREEK; THEN RETURNS TO THE 
SECTION LINE AND CONTINUES EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE 
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HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-16-11 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
7) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 104 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD 
BOOK "B" ON PAGES 402 TO 404 PETITION BY M. HAAS AND OTHERS FOR A 
COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 481 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY 
SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON AUGUST 23, 1882, WAS 
ESTABLISHED AS A 40 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 6, 1883 AS NOTED BY HUGH 
F. HOLMES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND 
RECORDED ON JANUARY 23, 1883 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID 
THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 
ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
3) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 40.33 CHAINS EAST TO 

THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 TO 
COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY  

4) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 27.48 CHAINS TO A 
DEVIATION TO THE NORTH DUE TO ALLEN CREEK; THEN RETURNS TO THE 
SECTION LINE AND CONTINUES EAST ON THE SECTION LINES TO THE STONE 
HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 25-16-11 ON THE RANGE 
LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY  

 
8) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD RELOCATION SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “F” ON PAGE 
46 DATED MARCH 6, 1883 FOR A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16, RANGE 11 FOR HENRY 
HAAS, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER, SAID THAT THE SECTION CORNER COMMON TO 
SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 WAS LOST.  HE ASCERTAINED ITS PROPER PLACE 
“AS NEAR AS POSSIBLE” AND HE SET A ROAD STONE MARKED “R/+” FOR THE 
BEGINNING POINT OF THIS ROAD RELOCATION SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 127 FEET TO AN ANGLE 

STONE MARKED “R/+” NEAR THE RIGHT BANK OF ALLEN CREEK; THENCE S. 
15°25’ E. FOR 160 FEET; THENCE S. 47°50’ W. FOR 137 FEET; THENCE N. 88° W. 
FOR 159 FEET; THENCE N. 34°30’ W. FOR 210 FEET TO THE SECTION LINE AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY   

 
9) ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO 

1883, IN A ROAD RELOCATION SURVEY FOR ROAD NUMBER 208 RECORDED IN 
ROAD RECORD BOOK "B" ON PAGES 418 TO 420 PETITIONED BY HENRY HAAS FOR 
THE LOCATION AND VACATION OF A ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 16-11 [PACKET 470 IN 
THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON MARCH 
6, 1983, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON APRIL 12, 1883, AND WAS 
RECORDED ON MAY 2, 1883 BY WILLIAM F. EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 WAS LOST.  HE ASCERTAINED ITS 
PROPER PLACE “AS NEAR AS PRACTICABLE” AND HE SET A ROAD STONE 
MARKED “R/+” TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD SURVEY. THE ROAD VACATED WAS 
ALL THAT PART OF THE ROAD ON THE SECTION LINE BETWEEN WHERE THE 
SURVEY LEAVES THE SECTION LINE TO WHERE IT COMES TO THE SECTION LINE 
AGAIN.  

 HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: 
2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINE FOR 127 FEET TO AN ANGLE 

STONE MARKED “+R” NEAR THE RIGHT BANK OF ALLEN CREEK; THENCE S. 
15°25’ E. FOR 160 FEET; THENCE S. 47°50’ W. FOR 137 FEET; THENCE N. 88° W. 
FOR 159 FEET; THENCE N. 34°30’ W. FOR 210 FEET TO THE SECTION LINE AT THE 
TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY   
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10) R. H. EDMISTON, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1884 TO 1887, IN SURVEY NUMBER 47, 
A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “E” ON PAGE 47 DATED JULY 
21, 1884 AT THE REQUEST OF M. L. WILLARD AND J. K. PETERMAN TO LOCATE THE 
CORNER TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 AND RESURVEYED SEPTEMBER 30, 1884 
BY MATTHEW BROWN, SAID THAT HE SET A 3” X 8” X 2’ LONG STONE FOR THE 
PERMANENT CORNER TO SECTIONS 19, 20, 29 & 30-16-11 ON THIS PERMANENT 
SURVEY.  HE USED THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF 
SECTION 19-16-11 AND THE STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF SECTION 30-16-11 TO ESTABLISH THE NORTH-SOUTH POSITION, AND THE 
STONES THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11, THE 
NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11, AND AT THE NORTH 1/4/4 CORNER OF 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-11 TO ESTABLISH THE EAST-WEST 
POSITION.  THIS SURVEY WAS DATED JULY 21, 1884 AND RESURVEYED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 1884.  THIS SURVEY IS RECORDED IN MISCELLANEOUS VOLUME 41 
ON PAGE 23 IN THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE ON JANUARY 27, 1887, AND 
SURVEY F19001 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-11 IS A COPY OF THIS 
SURVEY. 

 HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,654.5’ WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF 

SECTION 30-16-11 
2) 5,000’ WEST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF 

SECTION 30-16-11 ON THE RANGE LINE 
3) 2,657’ NORTH TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 

19-16-11 
4) 1,327.5’ EAST TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE NORTH 1/4/4 CORNER OF THE 

NW1/4 OF SECTION 29-16-11 
5) 5,313’ SOUTH BY HIS NOTES TO THE STONE HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 [SHOWN AS 5,293’ ON HIS SURVEY DRAWING] AS 
HE HAD SET THE TEMPORARY POINT AT 5,280’ NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST 
CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 AND THEN MOVED THE TEMPORARY POINT 33 
FEET NORTH 

 
11) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, IN A LAND SURVEY REFERENCE REPORT FOR 

PROJECT NUMBER 84104, SURVEY F30002 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-
11 FOR A PLAT OF SURVEY FOR A 40.0 ACRE TRACT LOCATED IN THE NORTH 1/2 OF 
SECTION 30-16-11, DATED AUGUST 30, 1984, SAID THAT HE SET A 1/2” X 24” REBAR 
WITH A RED “LS 752” CAP FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11.  IN 
HIS REPORT OF SURVEY HE SAID THAT HE EXCAVATED WITH A COUNTY 
MAINTAINER FOR THE STONE OF RECORD AT THIS CORNER, BUT HE DID NOT FIND 
THE STONE.  HE NOTED THAT THE LOCATION FELL IN CULTIVATION JUST EAST OF 
ALLEN CREEK.  HOWEVER, PIECES OF WHITE LIMESTONE WERE FOUND ALL OVER 
THE SEARCH AREA.  MR. WILBUR HAYES, OWNER AND FARMER OF THIS FIELD, 
TOLD HIM THAT HE DID NOT RECALL EVER SEEING ANY MONUMENT AT THIS 
LOCATION AND THAT HE THOUGHT THAT IT HAD NOT BEEN FOUND DURING 
OTHER SEARCHES.  HE DETERMINED THAT THIS CORNER WAS LOST.  HE SET A 
1/2" REBAR WITH HIS RED “LS 752” CAP FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF 
SECTION 30-16-11 BY PROPORTIONAL MEASUREMENT IN AN EAST-WEST POSITION 
AND BY ALIGNMENT FROM THE WEST, SUPPORTED BY THE PHYSICAL EVIDENCE 
TO THE EAST, FOR NORTH-SOUTH POSITION.  SPECIFICALLY, 2,649.0’ EAST OF THE 
NORTH 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 AND 1,324.75’ WEST OF A LINE OF FENCE 
TO THE NORTH AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 
20-16-11, AS PER A PRORATION OF THE PERMANENT SURVEY BY BROWN IN 1884 
RECORDED IN BOOK “E” ON PAGE 47.   
1)    23.0’ NORTH TO A LINE OF POWER POLES TO THE WEST 
2) 53.0’ EAST TO THE TRAVELED WAY OF THE ROAD ON A CURVE 
3)   2.0’ NORTH TO THE TRAVELED WAY OF THE ROAD TO THE EAST [EXTENDED] 
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HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 1,081.92’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE SET FOR THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE 40.0 ACRE TRACT 
2) 2,649.0’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND AT THE 

NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NW1/4 OF SECTION 30-16-11 FROM A PREVIOUS 
SURVEY 

3) 2,820.05’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND FROM A 
PERVIOUS SURVEY FOR AN 84.75 ACRE TRACT 

4) 4,978.65’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND AT THE 
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY 

5) 2,647.05’ EAST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND AT THE 
EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 30-16-11 FROM A PREVIOUS SURVEY  

 
13) STEVEN S. BROSEMER, L.S. 752, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A LAND SURVEY 

REFERENCE REPORT DATED SEPTEMBER 2, 2010 FOR PROJECT NUMBER 10238-02, 
SURVEY F19002 IN THE SURVEY FILE FOR TOWNSHIP 16-11 FOR THE SURVEY OF A 
6.7 ACRE TRACT IN THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 19-16-11 FOR RONALD HAYES, 
SAID THAT HE FOUND THE 1/2” REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP AT 14” DEEP AT 
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-16-11 FROM HIS EXISTING REFERENCES 
ON FILE IN THE COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE FROM HIS 1984 SURVEY RECORDED 
IN VOLUME 411 ON PAGE 177 AT THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE. 
1) 36.55’ SSW TO A 16 D NAIL & BOTTLECAP IN A 13” DIAMETER ELM TREE 
2) 40.6’ WSW TO A 16 D NAIL & BOTTLECAP IN AN 18” DIAMETER HACKBERRY 

TREE 
3) 33.2’ SW TO A 40 D NAIL & BOTTLECAP IN A TWIN 16” DIAMETER ELM [ON 

WEST SIDE OF THE WEST ELM TREE] 
4) 53’ EAST TO THE TRAVELED WAY AT THE CURVE 
5) 101.3’ ENE TO THE NEAR FACE OF A SIGN POST 
6) 23’ NORTH TO A LINE OF POWER POLES EAST-WEST 
HIS SURVEY DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  
1) 2,648.88’ WEST TO THE 1/2" REBAR WITH HIS “LS 752” CAP HE FOUND AT THE 

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE SE1/4 OF SECTION 19-16-11 
 
NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 29-16-11 
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